
 

 

Britt Surveying and Mapping, LLC
2086 SW Main Blvd Ste 112 e Lake City, FL 32025

386-752-7163 P © 386-752-5573 F ¢ www.brittsurvey.com

9/29/2020

Permit # 00003984

Lot 2 in Block E Suwannee Valley Estates

L-26970

Jimmy Johnston

To whom it may concern,

The elevation of the top of the slab on Lot 2 is found to be 93.32 feet. The minimum floor

elevation is shown to be 90.65 per the permit. The Elevations shown hereon are based on

NAVD 88 Datum.
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Sincerely,
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